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Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Attn: George Stewart

Re: Proposed Water Well
N/2 of Section 30,
T-22-S, R-25-E, NMPM,
Eddy County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Glenn Cope, President of Uriah Exploration, Inc., would
like to drill a water well on the captioned land, for water
supply to the Uriah Federal 30-1 Comm., while drilling oper-
ations are underway. ‘

A This proposed well will be drilled to an approximate
depth of 200', bore hole size will be 7 and 7/8 inches,with
5%'"casing cemented from Total Depth to Surface.

It is crucial that we are granted approval as soon as
you receive this request, because the drilling rig is moving
in on location. Notify Mr. Glenn Cope at (915) 684-7827 for
approval.

Your prompt attention and cooperation will be appreciat-
ed.

Best Regards,
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Scott A. Bryant
Landman
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JAMES A GILLHAM
DISTRICT SUPERVISOR
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